Haringey Council

Staffing and Remuneration Committee

MONDAY, 26TH JANUARY, 2015 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Arthur, Elliott, McShane, Meehan (Chair) and Vanier

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items
will be considered under the agenda items where they appear). New items which are
non-exempt will be dealt with at item 9, and those which are exempt will be dealt with
at item 13.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



10.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)

To confirm the unrestricted minutes of the Staffing and Remuneration Committee held
on 20 November 2014 (attached), and the special meeting held on 16 December 2014
(TO FOLLOW).

HARINGEY ACADEMY - ENTRY SCHEMES AND APPRENTICESHIPS FOR
EXISTING STAFF (PAGES 7 - 28)

Report of the Interim Assistant Director Human Resources — To consider proposals
for a number of entry level schemes and an apprentice-like offer of qualification
training for existing staff, to form part of the Haringey Academy which includes
principles and processes for managing Haringey’s capability and talent, and will
provide clear career paths as well as development opportunities for the skills we need
in the future.

REPORT ON THE PROCESS FOR MANAGING CONSULTANTS & INTERIMS INTO
THE ORGANISATION (PAGES 29 - 38)

Report of the Interim Assistant Director Human Resources — To receive a further
update on the position as regards Consultants or Interims contracted across the
Council, and details of the introduction of the process for all new contracts effective
from 1% January 2015.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT
EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

Items 10-13 are likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and public
from the meeting as they contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of
the Local Government 1972 — paras 1 & 4 ; namely information relating to an
individual, and information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or
contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations
matters arising between the Authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or
office-holders under, the Authority.

MINUTES (PAGES 39 - 40)



To confirm the exempt minutes of the Staffing and Remuneration Committee held on
20 November 2014 (attached), and the special meeting held on 16 December 2014
(TO FOLLOW).

11. MODERN REWARD STRATEGY - PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SCHEME FOR
CHIEF OFFICERS (PAGES 41 - 86)

Report of the Interim Assistant Director Human Resources
12. ~EXEMPT ACTION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
TO FOLLOW

13. ANY OTHER EXEMPT ITEMS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

Bernie Ryan Clifford Hart

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Democratic Services Manager
Monitoring Officer Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 02084892920
Email: clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 16 January 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2014

Councillors Arthur, Elliott, Jogee, Meehan (Chair) and Vanier

Apologies Councillor McShane

LC15. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor McShane for whom
Councillor Jogee was substituting.

NOTING
LC16. URGENT BUSINESS
The Democratic Services Manager —Mr Hart, advised that there would be an
item of urgent unrestricted businessin relation to the recent pay award
settlement for 2014/ 15.
LC17. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
There were declarations of interests.
NOTED
LC18. MINUTES - 8 SEPTEMBER 2014
RESOLVED
That the unrestricted minutes of the Staffing and Remuneration

Committee held 8 September 2014 be confirmed as an accurate record of
the proceedings.

LC19. MINUTES ACTIONS UPDATE
Noted the circulated actions update.
LC20. STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE - FORWARD PLAN
The Interim Director of Human Resources —Ms McGeachie referred to the

circulated forward plan of itemsto be considered at forthcoming
meetings as detailed.



Page 2

MINUTES OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2014

LC21.

LC22.

In particular Ms McGeachie referred to the Special Staffing & Remuneration
Committee scheduled for 16 December 2014 which would be considering
the Workforce Plan, and the Reward Strategy. This meeting would meet at
19.30hrs or on the rise of the Cabinet meeting which would commence at
18.30hrs that evening.

Ms McGeachie referred to the meeting on 26 January 2015there would be
itemsrelating to the pay policy 2015 which would require sign off before
approval by Full Council,the Well being report, Haringey Academy,
Equalities and Inclusion, and HR policies relating for consultation.

NOTED

WORKFORCE BOARD UPDATE - PRESENTATION

The Committee received a presentation from Karen Rowing —HR Services
in relation to the proposalsto introduce anumber of entry schemes—a
copy of which would be interleaved in the minutes.

Members asked and received clarification in relation to details of the
presentation particularly in relation to the support processes for the
apprenticeship and internship scheme.

In particular Ms McGeachie referred to the actual rate that would be paid
to those entering the scheme the view of officersthat thisshould be
tiered according to age.

The Committee considered the suggestion and it was felt that it would be
appropriate to pay Year 1, £6.50 p/h (higher rate of the NMW) £195 per week,
£10,167 and Year 2, the LLW.

The Chair summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

i. That approval be given to the establishment of the Workforce Board; and
ii. That the presentation on Entry Schemes to be noted

PROCESS FOR MANAGING CONSULTANTS & INTERIMS INTO THE ORGANISATION

The Human Resources Strategy/ Policy Consultant —Ms Engwell introduced
the report as circulated.

In response to anumber of questionsin relation to how contractswere
appointed to,the length of contracts and the reasons for this, Ms Evans
advised that it wasthe case with all consultants and interim appointments
within the organisation that before any contract was entered into aclear
business case was made, and justified. It was also the case that external
consultants provided alevel of expertise not always found within the



Page 3

MINUTES OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2014

LC23.

LC24.

existing workforce, or else to compliment an existing team i.e.the
Tottenham regeneration programme and the Love Lane development
team.

In response to further questions Ms Evans advised that the appendix gave
aclear indication of the level of consultants employed and that this
information was now in the public domain.

The Chair then summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

That the reported be noted.

WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT DATA

The Human Resources Strategy/ Policy Consultant —Ms Engwell introduced
the report as circulated.

The Chair referred to page 36 of the report the BME figure shown in the
second table as 90% under the dismissal column, and question the
accuracy of this figure.

Following a brief discussion Ms Evans advised that this figure, and indeed a
number of the figures shown were not inaccurate, but could be
misconstrued and therefore aform of guidance of how the figures should
be interpreted was required.

The Chair then summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

i. That the workforce data proposals to be provided on a quarterly basis be noted;
and

ii. That approval be given to receiving the work force data on a quarterly basis
subject to an explanation of the recruitment and retention figures/data as
detailed in the appendix to the report.

LONDON LVING WAGE

Following an introduction of the circulated report by the Human
Resources Business Partner —Ms Mathieson, there being no points of
clarification, the Chair summarised and it was:

RESOLVED

i. That the local hourly pay supplement for council employees at the lower
end of the London pay spine be increased so that no person would be



Page 4

MINUTES OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2014

paid less than the London Living Wage in line with the Mayor of London’s
announcement i.e. £9.15 per hour with effect from 3 November 2014.

That the increase be reflected in the salaries of staff in December 2014;
and

That the pay rates of agency workers be increased so that no person
would be paid less than the London Living Wage in line with the Mayor of
London’s announcement i.e. £9.15 per hour with effect from 3 November
2014.

LC25. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF URGENT UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS

NJC PAYAWARD

The Chair asked for a brief introduction.

The Human Resources Business partner — Ms Mathieson TABLED a late
briefing paper which advised that the Council was notified on Monday 17
November 2014 that the National pay award for employees covered by the NJC
(National Joint Council for Local Government Services) had now been agreed
following a recent period of consultation with Employers and Trade Unions. Ms
Mathieson advised that the award covered most council staff and non teachers
in schools (5325 employees). The TABLED briefing informed the Committee of
the agreement reached and the implications for the Council.

Ms Mathieson further advised the meeting that earlier in 2014 the Employers
put forward an offer of 1% which was rejected by the unions and led to a day of
industrial action on 10 July. A further two days of action was planned but was
called off when Employers put forward this new package. There was then a
period of consultation with Employers and Trade Unions which ended on 14
November 2014 and resulted in an agreement being reached.

Ms Mathieson advised that in terms of costs this was estimated over the 2 year
period at £3m (£0.8m for 2014/15 & £2.2m for 2015/16), and could be
accommodated within the overall inflation provision. The settlement did not
include a provision to backdate salary increases to 1 April 2014 (which was
normally the case). Ms Mathieson stressed that the deal was a little more
complex than normal and was a combination of an increase in salaries taking
effect from 1 January 2015 ranging from 2.2% to 8.56% and lump sum
payments ranging from £100 to £325 to be paid in December 2014 and April
2015. The biggest increase in salaries and lump sum payments were at the
bottom end of the salary scales. It was the case that Casual Workers would
also benefit from the increase to salaries and may qualify for the lump sum
payment if they met certain criteria.

In terms of the lump sum payment Ms Mathieson advised that the d the lump
sum payment due to be paid in April 2015 be bought forward to December
2014 (as highlighted in tabled summary), as it would be more beneficial to
employees to receive one larger lump sum than 2 smaller ones and especially



Page 5

MINUTES OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2014

LC26.

LC27.

LC28.

LC29.

so just before Christmas. Ms Mathieson advised that apart from the minimal
potential interest the Council would accrue with the money being in its bank
account there was no additional cost to the council for bringing forward this
payment and would actually save time in administering just one payment
instead of two. The qualifying date for entitlement to this lump sum payment
was 1 December 2014 even though it was paid in two stages. Therefore even if
employees left the Council between 2 December and 31 March 2015 they
would still qualify for the second stage lump sum payment in April 2015.

Following points of clarification from the Committee which were responded to
the Chair then summarised and was:

RESOLVED

i. Thatit be noted that the council would be implementing the National
pay award for employees covered by the NJC (National Joint Council for
Local Government Services) agreement with immediate effect;

ii. that approval be given to bringing forward the April 2015 lump sum
payment to December 2014; and

iii. That the implications of the pay award to the tabled London Living Wage
report being presented be noted.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded for the following items, as they contain
information defined as exempt under Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972,
paragraph 1; namely information relating to an individual.

SUMMARY OF EXEMPT PROCEEDINGS
EXEMPT MINUTES - 8 SEPTEMBER 2014

AGREED the exempt minutes of the Staffing and Remuneration Committee
held 8 September 2014.

MINUTES OF SUB-BODIES OF STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

NOTED the exempt minutes of the CEJCC held on 7 October 2014 be noted.

EXEMPT ACTION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGREED TO NOTE AND AGREE THE REPORTED ACTION TAKEN



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE STAFFING AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2014

LC30. ANY OTHER EXEMPT BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

Nil

The meeting ended at 20.01hrs
Clir George Meehan

Chair



TR Agenda ltem

Staffing & Remuneration Committee o
. th

Report for: 26™ January 2015 NiTfarre

Haringey Academy -
Title: Entry Schemes and Apprenticeships for existing staff

: /Z%/&Q’L/A.a |
28
AL Tracie Evans, Chief Operating Officer
Authorised by: 4
PR alOT o Jacquie McGeachie — Assistant Director, Human Resources
Ward(s) affected: ALL Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:
Non Key

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report proposes a number of entry level schemes and an apprentice-like
offer of qualification training for existing staff. This will form part of the Haringey
Academy which includes principles and processes for managing our capability
and talent and will provide clear career paths as well as development
opportunities for the skills we need in the future. The Haringey Academy is
sponsored by the Leader of the Council and the proposals have her full support.

1.2 The proposals have been presented and discussed at a number of meetings
including;

Corporate Workforce Board on 3™ Nov

Joint Trade Union & HR Corporate Committee on 12" Nov, where the TUs
were happy to support the proposals but are clear that all apprentices should
be paid the London Living Wage (Option 2)

Staffing & Remuneration Committee on 20" Nov 2014, who were supportive
of proposals and asked that we consider differential pay rates for apprentices
based on age.



Page 8

Senior Leadership Team on 6" January 2015 agreed all recommendations,
with a general agreement that Haringey requires a consistent approach to
entry level schemes and that these will benefit the organisation and
contribute towards the corporate priorities. The recommendation to offer
Apprentice-like qualifications training to existing staff will help to fulfil our
aims to be an employer of choice that provides career development for all
staff, including those exiting the organisation.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

Not required for S&R Committee

3. Recommendations

The Staffing and Remuneration Committee is asked to approve that;

4.1

4.2

S

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.
3.6.

The Council delivers, from April 2015, an Apprenticeship Programme aimed
at 16 — 24 year old Haringey residents or those aged at least 16 attending a
school in the London Borough of Haringey.

The Council delivers, from April 2016, a programme for Traineeships. This is
an education and training programme, with work experience, that is focused
on giving young people the skills and experience that employers are looking
for aimed at those who are leaving care and/or who are Not in Education,
Employment or Training (NEET) who may require more support in preparation
for Apprenticeships. Please see Appendix 5 for an explanation of the
definitions.

The Council delivers a programme for internships, also aimed at Haringey
residents and agree salary for Internships, please see Section 9.6.
Apprentices be paid Option 1 as set out in this report. Both the Leader of the
Council and the Chair of the Staffing and Remuneration Committee fully
support Option 1. Section 6.7(a)

Expenses paid for Traineeships set out in Section 9.2.

That existing staff (where appropriate) be offered the opportunity to follow
Apprenticeship Qualification Frameworks, as part of their skills development.
Section 8.1

Alternative Options considered

We have given full consideration to other means of addressing both: youth
employment challenges in the Borough and the organisations own workforce
challenges and believe that the restriction on age for the apprenticeship
scheme is justifiable.

An alternative option would be to have no restrictions on age or residency, our
research shows that all neighbouring boroughs do restrict apprenticeship
schemes to their residents and place age restrictions, in order to achieve their
Council's priorities.



5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 9

Background information
Introduction

The Haringey Academy is part of the Council’'s Workforce Plan, which shows
how we intend to create an agile workforce that can help achieve the goals set
out in the Corporate Plan. The Haringey Academy will be the delivery vehicle
for the Council to manage workforce capability. This will include developing
the principles and processes for managing our capability and talent, providing
clear career paths as well as learning and development opportunities. The
Academy is also about the Council as an employer brand; an employer, where
staff are recruited for the right behaviours and are skilled, competent and
customer focused and our staff are proud to say they work for Haringey
Council. A strand of the Academy is to establish a range of entry level
schemes which will contribute to the development of a skilled, confident and
competent workforce.

Our objectives are:

a) Contribution to the re-balancing of the workforce profile

b) To develop job ready employees with the right skills

c) Increase job opportunities for Haringey residents

d) To introduce entry level schemes in the Council to employ a minimum of
20 apprentices and provide ten internships each year for the next three
years

e) Provide a co-ordinated and consistent programme within the organisation
and contribute to Priorities 1 & 4 in the new Corporate Plan

f) Develop career pathways and skills for the future in the Council

g) 90% successful completion of an apprenticeship framework

h) 80% retention — with apprentices gaining permanent employment within
the Council or with our partners and contractors

Context

The Haringey Academy is sponsored by the Leader of the Council, Councillor
Kober. Councillor Goldberg has expressed his enthusiasm for Apprentices and
indicated that he is keen for the Council to introduce entry level programmes.
The Staffing and Remuneration Committee, in November, discussed the
principles of entry level schemes and were very positive. The Committee is
keen to support Haringey residents into work and is interested in the different
pathways on offer and the target for our Leaving Care and NEET population.

The Workforce Plan offers an opportunity to consider where the Council needs
to develop career pathways and introduce entry level programmes to ensure
there is a pipeline of skills and talent. This includes identifying shortage / hard
to fill areas such as Planners and Social Workers in addition to new areas such
as Business Analysts.

The Council as the largest employer in the Borough has a social responsibility
to the community and employees to provide opportunities, employment and to
develop local talent. The Council has a commitment to youth employment, as
detailed in Priority 1, to give every child and young person the best start in life.



5.4

6.1

6.2

Page 10
Priority 4 to encourage growth and bring new jobs to the borough is also
addressed.

All other London Boroughs run apprentice programmes delivered either
centrally within HR or by their BEST / Adult Learning services.

In Haringey there are specific challenges around NEETs. There are 180
recorded NEET16-18 year olds but the actual figure maybe 350. In addition
approximately 140 young people who are 18 or older are each year in leaving
care and not in employment, education or training. We therefore have a
substantial number of young people that we could attract and encourage into
entry scheme programmes.

Where are we now?

The National Graduate Development Programme (NGDP) is a two-year
graduate management development programme, run by the Local Government
Association. The programme has been set up to provide local government with
the high-calibre managers that communities need by giving committed
graduates the training and opportunities to make a positive impact in the
sector.

Since 2012 we have run an NGDP management trainee programme. Of the
first cohort of 4 participants, 3 have successfully secured roles within the
Council. One has been appointed as a Business Analyst in the BIP
programme, one in the Programme Office in IT and one as a Business
Manager for the Director of Regeneration, Planning & Development, all at PO
levels. One left the Council to return to her home town where she is working in
her chosen field of Environmental Resources.

There are currently 4 apprentices within the Service Operations Team, Traffic
Management, Youth Services and Day Opportunities, completing Business
Administration frameworks and an Air Apprentice framework. There is also a
vacancy for a Youth Worker apprentice pending and a seconded Accountant
apprentice from CIPFA.

Proposal for Council Apprenticeships

The Workforce Plan shows how we need to create a more agile workforce,
with the right skills in the right places.

In discussions with business areas, they have agreed that Apprentices will be
employed either:-

In those areas identified through work force planning as a key area i.e.
customer service / project skills;
In areas where they are happy to accommodate apprentices on the basis that
the area relates to a framework.

We will work with existing and future contractors to secure places with them
for both Apprenticeship and Intern programmes. Our early discussions have
been very positive. We propose to employ a number of apprentices as cohorts
and for the business areas to recruit when the need arises. Please see

4



Page 11
Appendix 1 for further detail of the apprenticeship scheme and Appendix 3 for
details of the cohorts.

6.3 The Principles behind the Council’s Apprenticeship scheme are as follows:

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

f)

Will be aimed at Haringey residents aged 16 or older attending a school within
Haringey, targeting 16 to 24 year olds.

it will be open to existing Council employees, with no age restrictions.

The aim is to employ 10% from leaving care and NEET populations

The Apprentices employed by the Council will be issued with a minimum of one
year fixed term contract; the duration of the contract will depend on the level of
the framework and the provider.

The Council will use a range of accredited providers to deliver frameworks,
please see Appendix 4 for details of the providers.

Business Areas will pay the salary and oncosts and any other employer
contribution costs towards the training.

g) The apprentices will be working towards Level 2 and/or and Level 3

qualifications.
Salary proposals

Business areas will be responsible for the payment of salaries and oncosts of
Council employed apprentices out of their budgets. The Council pays a
minimum of the London Living Wage (LLW) to all of its employees, which is
currently £9.15 per hour. Apprentices work 6 hours per day, which equates to
30 hours per week. Based on the LLW this would be equivalent to £275 p/w.
The four existing apprentices receive the LLW.

National research has found that apprentices earn an average of £200 net pay
per week. The salary range amongst our neighbouring boroughs is between
£191 - £224 pay per week. Islington are a LLW employer and currently pay the
LLW to apprentices. Providers have suggested that the higher the salary the
better the response and calibre will be. Currently within the Council roles paid
the LLW are Domestic / Catering Assistants and School Crossing Patrol
Operatives.

Salary Options

Please see below 2 options to be considered for the Apprentice Programme.

A. Option 1 -To pay all apprentices £6.50 per hour - the max of the National
Minimum Wage (NMW) and then in Year 2 pay the London Living Wage
(LLW).

Hourly Weekly Annual X 20
Apprentices

Year 1 £6.50 £195 £10,167 £203,340
Year 2 £9.15 £275 £14,313 £286,260

B. Option 2 - To pay the LLW

Year 1 and 2 £9.15 £275 £14,313 £286,260

Both options have been discussed at the Workforce Board, HR Trade Union

5)



72

T

Page 12
meeting and the Staffing and Remuneration Committee with positive feedback.
The Trade Union have a firm view that the LLW option should be applied,
irrespective of age.

Option 1 is the recommended option. This will provide the opportunity to
recruit a further 8 apprentices per year in year 1 in terms of overall cost as
compared to paying the LLW from Year 1. This salary is also positively
benchmarked against other neighbouring boroughs and will fulfil the Council’s
commitment to pay the LLW in year 2.

Option 2 will fulfil the Council’'s commitment to pay all employees no less than
the London Living Wage and be consistent with the salary of the four current
apprentices. This option has the potential to cause tension amongst
employees currently paid on the LLW who are fully trained to fulfil their roles.
However it should be noted that apprentices are only paid for 30 hours per
week to reflect their training commitments.

Other options to pay apprentices at differential rates according to age have
been considered. Legal comments have confirmed these would open the
Council up to challenge on equal pay plus age discrimination legislation.

Contract

An apprenticeship contract which meets the requirements of the
Apprenticeships, Skills, Children & Learning Act 2009 (the 2009 Act) will be
issued with a minimum of one year fixed term contract, the duration of the
contract will depend on the level of the framework and the provider i.e. 13
months for level 2, (equivalent to Intermediate, five A* - C GCSEs) 14 - 18
months for level 3 (equivalent to advanced, two A ‘Levels). The contractual
hours would be 30 hours per week (Monday to Friday) and the apprentices
would train off-site one day per week or on a block release depending on the
framework and provider. They will receive the same terms and conditions
other than pay as any other employee (annual leave, sick pay etc).
Recommended hours will be 9 to 4p.m. but will be service specific.

Target Group

Apprenticeships will be aimed at Haringey residents, those who are attending
or have attended a school within the London Borough of Haringey, aged 16 -
24. We believe these restrictions on eligibility for apprenticeships legitimately
help to achieve the Councils Priorities 1 & 4 in the Corporate Plan, which are
to:

— Give every child and young person the best start in life and
— Encourage growth and bring new jobs to the borough.

The aim is that a percentage will be from those who are NEETs or who are
leaving care. Increasing the number of unemployed young people into
employment is a priority and the Council's commitment to facilitate
apprenticeships for Haringey residents under the age of 24. For existing
Council employees there will be no age restrictions.



Page 13
Frameworks for those who are 16-18 years old are fully funded, for those who
are 19 or older some providers require employers to contribute to the cost of
training, please see Appendix 2.

7.2 Accredited Providers

7.3

Four providers have been assessed and it is proposed that three are used
initially. This is not an exhaustive list, there are many providers in the market
and these will be reviewed when the need arises, for example if the provider
cannot deliver training in a specialist framework.

The three providers are the College of Haringey, Enfield and North East
London (CHENEL), the apprenticeship arm of Agilisys (ARCH) and Haringey
Adult Learning Service (HALs).

CHENEL is large local provider with an excellent track record, access to a
network of local young people and the capacity to take on many apprentices.
Ofsted judged CHENEL an overall ‘good’ and ‘outstanding’ for Business
Administration, Finance & Account Apprenticeships and for Effectiveness and
for Leadership & Management. CHENEL will cover all employer contributions
(training fee for 19+ or older learners approx £3,000 per apprentice), in addition
to training costs for existing employees.

ARCH are the leaders in the digital marketing & I.T apprenticeships field,
working with companies like Google, Facebook and Barclays. They were the
first to develop and deliver a full digital marketing apprenticeship and the first
to develop and deliver the IT Business Analyst Apprenticeship, powered by
HP.

Haringey Aduit Learning Service (HALs) will be used for one off, business
specific frameworks and to provide the traineeships for those in leaving care
and NEETSs.

Appendix 2 provides more detail of the frameworks and Appendix 4 of the
providers.

Support to the Business

Support both to the individuals and to the business areas will be key to the
success. All the Local Authorities contacted have a dedicated resource. The
London Borough of Enfield employs a team of four, Waltham Forest and
Islington either have a team or a dedicated officer to co-ordinate or provide
support to managers, apprentices and providers.

The business areas will need to ensure that Apprentices are supported
throughout their contracts, receiving regular one to ones etc. The importance
of this should not be underestimated. Managers will be offered a chance to
follow a management/supervisory development programme. Accredited
Providers will give ongoing support to managers throughout the
apprenticeship and conduct regular review and assessments with the
Apprentice.



Page 14 |
For the entry level schemes, the additional resource of a HR project officer is
now included in a bid for the Workforce Programme resource.

It is the Council’'s intention to work with existing and future contractors to
secure places with them for both Apprenticeship and Iintern programmes. We
are currently contacting our existing contractors to gain their commitment to

employing Haringey residents.
7.4 What happens once the Apprenticeship is finished?

The expectation is an apprentice will follow a career pathway, but we
recognise this may not always be possible. Please see the diagram below for

further detail.

No. 1 - Apprentice career pathway

Year1-2 Customer Service Framework or Business Admin Level 2 & 3
Upon successful compstition of their apprenticeship, the Apprentice is offered
an interview for a permanent job role in the same occupation / service, or if not
available (see number 2).

Year 2- 4 Project Management Framework, Level 4

Year 4+ Assistant Project Manager Role

+ This option allows the Councii to invest and grow its own talent.
- Has to be a long term commitment from Business Areas both support and financial.

If no permanent post is identified the apprentice will fall into number 2 > 3.
N\ /
No. 1a - Apprentice career pathway

Year1-2 Health & Social Care Level 2 /3
Upon successful competition of their apprenticeship, the Apprentice is offered
an interview for a permanent job role in the same occupation / service, or if not
available (see number 2).

Year 2- 4 Adults role and Level 4 framework (18 mths)

Year 5-6 Top up degree to achieve a Social Work honours degree

Apprgntlce ! + This option allows the Council to invest and grow its own talent.
Optlons . Has to be a long term commitment from Business Areas both support and financial.
&) If no permanent post is identified the apprentice will fall into number 2 > 3. )
N
No. 2 - 1 year min paid on the job training with redeployment

Apprentices will be entered into the redeployment pool 4 weeks prior to the end of their
contract. Priority will be given to:-

o Existing staff - Redeployees

o Then Apprentices

+ This option allows the Council to invest and grow its own talent.

- The Council could potentially lose talent skilled employees it has invested in.

If no redeployment role is secured apprentice will fall into number 3. /

S

No. 3 - 1 year min paid work experience— with CV, application and interviewing
training, support to secure a job role and leaves the organisation

At the end of the apprenticeship, apprentices will receive application, CV and interview

training and permitted to apply for vacant posts. If unsuccessful they will be given feedback.

+This option allows an apprentice to work, train and be work ready.
- The Council could potentially lose talent skilled employees it has invested in to external
employers if no opportunities are identified.

p




8.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Page 15
Apprenticeships for existing staff
Purpose

Apprenticeships are a cost effective way to train new or existing staff and are
designed to help people reach a high level of competency and performance.
Apprenticeships are not just for young people and each year more and more adults
gain skills and qualifications through these frameworks.

Staff will be able to gain a qualification and will follow an appropriate
Apprenticeship Framework (Level 2 and above) whilst remaining on their existing
salary level and then, through the Workforce Transition process be recruited into a
new job role.

An immediate benefit of this approach is employees will follow an accredited, work
based qualification programme, which, in some cases will be fully funded by the
provider. Employees will feel valued as they gain a nationally recognised
qualification.

Principles

— The training programme will be open to all Council employees

- We will focus development opportunities in specific Skills for Future areas

— Employees will remain on their existing salary

— Employees will receive paid day/ block release (dependent on frameworks)

— Use accredited providers to deliver frameworks (Appendix 4)

~ Service areas will pay any employer contribution costs towards the training,
when required

— Work towards Level 2 - 4 qualifications

Eligibility / Criteria
— Existing employees
- Not have a level 2 qualification or above
-~ No age requirement

Cost to the Business Area illustration

The cost to release a Sc6 Customer Service Officer to undertake a Customer
Service framework Level 2 @ CHENEL will be as follows:-

Sc6 .26 -.28 1 Customer Service x 10 Customer Service
Officer Officers
32 training days 320 training days

Customer Service Officers £3,045 - £3,234 £30,454 - £32,341

(cost to service for day release)

Training cost for CHENEL £0 £0

(At present no cost to the

employer)

Total £3,045 - £3,234 £30,454 - £32,341

The return on investment will by far outweigh the cost in terms of increased output
and motivation amongst staff.




Page 16

CHENEL have confirmed that at present there will be no cost to the employer but
this can change.

Frameworks delivered by ARCH for employees 24 or older will range from £8,500 -
£13,000 and up to 7 weeks training per employee.

9 Traineeships

9.1 Purpose

Traineeships are an education and training programme with work experience that
is focused on giving young people the skills and experience that employers are
looking for. At its core are work preparation training, English and maths for those
who need it. All training costs are met by government funding.

The programme will be used to support Leaving Care and those Not in Education,
Employment & Training (NEETS) in preparation for entering an apprenticeship. We
propose to introduce Traineeships in year 2 of the programme, as generally
Traineeships require more support.

9.2 Principles

9.3

9.4

9.5

-The Traineeship programme will be aimed at NEETS and those leaving care
who reside in Haringey or attend a school within the London Borough of
Haringey, targeting 16 to 24 year olds

—Hours will be negotiable

-Use accredited providers to deliver training

—Business Areas will pay the cost

- Traineeships will be paid expenses @ £2.73 per hour £81.90 per week.

Proposal for Internships
Purpose

To bring young people into the organisation and provide exposure to the working
environment within their field of study. Internships are offered to graduates and
non graduates as a period of paid work experience where the intern does regular
paid work for an employer to give them exposure to the working environment,
which relates to their field of study.

An example of good practice is the LCIP Internship programme.

The Careers Group, University of London (in partnership with Step Enterprise Ltd)
have teamed up with some of London’s largest boroughs to offer talented and
hardworking recent graduates the chance to undertake project-based intemships
within a wide variety of departments and with a huge choice of job opportunities.

The internships are run as part of the London Step Internship Programme. Step
Internships have been supported and cited as an example of good practice by
the CBI, Cabinet Office, Mayor of London and others. The Step brand stands for
ethical internships which are always paid, offer graduate-level work and provide

10



Page 17

real value for both employer and intern. The Council is a party to the framework
agreement.

9.6 Principles

We recommend that any interns recruited into the organisation follow these
principles:

— The Internship programme will be open to non graduates and graduates,

- Internships will be offered on a fixed term contract for up to 6 months

— On salary scale 4, £19,104, £10.18 p/h, up to 36 hours

— Will be eligible for in-house courses / other development up to 4 days plus
relevant e-learning

— Business Areas will pay the salary cost

— Business Areas are able to source interns from the London Councils
Internship Programme (LCIP) framework for a fee of approx. £680, where
the University of London will manage the whole process

- Business areas conduct their own recruitment

9.7 Eligibility / Criteria

9.8

10.

11.

12.

- Residency - must be eligible to work in the UK

— Graduates and non graduates

- Priority given to Haringey residents or those who have attended a school
within the London Borough of Haringey

What happens once the Internship is finished?

Internships will only be offered as a period of work experience with no intention of
a job offer.

Review of all Entry Level Schemes

A review including an Equality Assessment will be carried out in 12 months time to
assess whether we have achieved our objectives set out in 5.2.

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

For the Entry level schemes, the additional resource of HR project officer is now
included in a bid for the work force programme resource.

The salary costs for apprentices and interns are contained within the business area
staffing budgets. Assistant Directors have committed to recruiting a number of
apprentices in 2015/16 and have based this on the London Living Wage, LLW (the
maximum apprentices will be paid).

Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal
implications

12.1 If the principal purpose of the proposed traineeships will be training, the work

carried out being secondary to that purpose, and then the trainees will not be
employees. In those circumstances they will also not be “workers” entitled to

11



12.2

12.3

12.4

Page 18

the national minimum wage, and therefore it will be lawful to pay them as
proposed, even if that rate is below the applicable national minimum wage.

The proposed interns may be workers entitled to the national minimum wage.
It is proposed to pay them above the national minimum wage.

Where a person is not an existing Council employee, then the proposed
Apprenticeship scheme is targeted at Haringey residents aged 16 to 24 or
those aged 16 or older attending a school in Haringey. Unless justified, these
targeting criteria involve unlawful direct age discrimination against Haringey
residents aged 25 or older who are not existing Council employees. In the
event such a claim was made against the Council it would have to justify this
age restriction. The Council would have to show this restriction was a
proportionate means of achieving a legitimate aim. The importance of the
legitimate aim needs to be weighed against the discriminatory effect of the
restriction. The legitimate aim would have to be furthering a social policy
objective, rather than individual reasons particular to the Council’s situation as
an employer. The report makes clear that one of the aims behind this
restriction is to contribute to the re-balancing of the Council’'s workforce
profile. Only 5.4 % of staff are under the age of 30. Another is to increase the
number of unemployed young people into employment. These are legitimate
aims. However the restriction would also have to be an appropriate means of
achieving the legitimate aims and reasonably necessary in order to do so. It
needs to be asked whether there are less discriminatory measures that could
achieve the legitimate aims. For example, are there alternatives to
apprenticeships that could realistically rebalance the Council’s workforce
profile by age? If not, could eligibility for apprenticeships not be restricted by
age but the desired age profile of apprentices of 16 to 24 sought to be
achieved by particularly encouraging those of that age to apply and/or
publicising the apprenticeships to that age group in particular?

The targeting criteria that a person must be an existing Council employee or a
Haringey resident or a person attending a school in Haringey to be eligible for
an apprenticeship might also be indirect discrimination on the grounds of race,
if these targeting criteria were to put a particular racial group at a particular
disadvantage compared with other racial groups. It would be necessary to
compare the racial makeup of those who would be interested and suitable for
such apprenticeships (wherever they lived or worked or went to school) with
the racial makeup of those eligible under these criteria. Assuming those
interested and suitable for such apprenticeships are likely to live in Haringey or
nearby boroughs with a similar racial makeup among their populations to that
of Haringey, it would seem unlikely that these criteria put any particular racial
group at a particular disadvantage. If they did, then it is likely that the Council’s
priority of helping residents into employment was a legitimate aim in respect of
the targeting of Haringey residents, but not for the alternative criterion that the
person attends a school in Haringey, given they might live outside Haringey.
Another issue would be whether there were less discriminatory measures that
could achieve the legitimate aim of promoting employment for local residents
e.g. particularly encouraging residents to apply and/or targeting publicity about
the apprenticeships at Haringey residents.

12



12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

Page 19

Giving priority to Haringey residents or those who have attended a school
within the London Borough of Haringey in deciding who is offered internships
might also be indirect discrimination on the grounds of race, if applying this
priority was to put a particular racial group at a particular disadvantage
compared with other racial groups. It would be necessary to compare the
racial makeup of those who would be interested and suitable for such
internships (wherever they lived or had gone to school) with the racial makeup
of those eligible under this priority. Assuming those interested and suitable for
such internships are likely to live in Haringey or nearby boroughs with a similar
racial makeup among their populations to that of Haringey, it would seem
unlikely that applying this priority puts any particular racial group at a particular
disadvantage. If it did, then it is likely that the Council’s priority of helping
residents into employment was a legitimate aim in respect of giving priority to
Haringey residents, but not for giving priority to people who had attended a
school in Haringey, given they might live outside Haringey. Another issue
would be whether there were less discriminatory measures that could achieve
the legitimate aim of promoting employment for local residents e.g. particularly
encouraging residents to apply and/or targeting publicity about the internships
at Haringey residents.

Although trainees are not “employees” for the purposes of the Equality Act
2010 if the primary purpose of the traineeship is training, as against work,
nevertheless section 55 of the Equality Act 2010 prohibits employment service
providers from discriminating in the selection of those persons to whom they
will offer to provide or provide employment services. It is likely that section 55
applies to the proposed traineeships as it covers training for employment and
work experience.

Under these proposals traineeships will be aimed at NEETS and those leaving
care that reside in Haringey or attend a school within the London Borough of
Haringey, targeting 16 to 24 year olds. Such targeting may be lawful positive
action under section 158 of the Equality Act 2010. In order to show that
section 158 applies, the Council would have to show it reasonably thought that
16-24 year olds either suffered a disadvantage connected to being of that age
group, or they had needs that were different from the needs of other age
groups, or participation by them in an activity was disproportionately low. For
example, this requirement would be met if the proportion of the Council’s
workforce who are 16 to 24 was disproportionately low compared with the
proportion of Haringey’s population in that age group, or if the proportion of 16
— 24 year olds in the borough who were unemployed was disproportionately
high compared with the proportion of the economically active population in the
borough who were unemployed, Assuming this requirement was met, then the
Council would have to show the targeting was a proportionate means of
achieving the aim of enabling 16-24 year olds to overcome or minimise that
advantage, meeting those needs or enabling or encouraging them to
participate in the activity. It would need to be asked if there were realistically
available less discriminatory measures than targeting traineeships to 16 to 24
year olds to achieve the Council's aims.

If these proposed targeting criteria for traineeships were not covered by
section 158, then unless justified, they would involve unlawful direct age
discrimination against Haringey residents aged 25 or older. In the event such a
claim was made against the Council it would have to justify this age restriction.
The Council would have to show this restriction was a proportionate means of

13



12.9

13.

14.

15.

Page 20

achieving a legitimate aim. The importance of the legitimate aim needs to be
weighed against the discriminatory effect of the restriction. The legitimate aim
would have to be furthering a social policy objective, rather than individual
reasons particular to the Council’s situation as an employer. The report makes
clear that one of the aims behind this restriction is the Council’'s commitment
to youth employment, as detailed in Priority 1, to give every child and young
person the best start in life. This is a legitimate aim. However the restriction
would also have to be an appropriate means of achieving the legitimate aim
and reasonably necessary in order to do so. As in the case of positive action
under section 158, it would to be asked whether there were less discriminatory
measures that could achieve the legitimate aim. For example, are there
alternatives to traineeships that could realistically facilitate access to
employment by young people? If not, could eligibility for traineeships not be
restricted by age but the desired age profile of trainees of 16 to 24 sought to
be achieved by particularly encouraging those of that age to apply and/or
publicising the traineeships to that age group in particular?

The requirement that a person must be a Haringey resident or attend a school
in Haringey to be eligible for a traineeship might also be indirect discrimination
on the grounds of race, if this requirement was to put a particular racial group
at a particular disadvantage compared with other racial groups. It would be
necessary to compare the racial makeup of those who would be interested and
suitable for such traineeships (wherever they lived or went to school) with the
racial makeup of those eligible under this requirement. Assuming those
interested and suitable for such traineeships are likely to live in Haringey or
nearby boroughs with a similar racial makeup among their populations to that
of Haringey, it would seem unlikely that this requirement puts any particular
racial group at a particular disadvantage. If it did, then it is likely that the
Council’s priority of helping residents into employment was a legitimate aim in
respect of the requirement that those eligible must be Haringey residents, but
not for the alternative route to eligibility that the person attended a school in
Haringey, given they might live outside Haringey. Another issue would be
whether there were less discriminatory measures that could achieve the
legitimate aim of promoting employment for local residents e.g. particularly
encouraging residents to apply and/or targeting publicity about the
traineeships at Haringey residents.

Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Please see legal comments above regarding equalities issues.

Head of Procurement Comments
Not applicable
Policy Implications

The Haringey Academy will be managed as part of the Workforce Programme,
which reports into the Corporate Programme Board. There are no specific

14



16.

17.

Page 21

policy implications although the issue relating to remuneration is subject to
agreement at the Staffing and Remuneration Committee.

Reason for Decision

Use of Appendices
Appendix 1 | Apprenticeship — Detail of Scheme
Appendix 2 | Apprenticeship Framework
Appendix 3 | Timeline for Cohorts of Apprentices
Appendix 4 | Accredited Providers (Apprentices)
Appendix 5 | Definition of Terms - including Remuneration

15



Page 22

Appendix 1
Apprenticeship - The details

Hours
Apprentices will be contracted to 30hrs per week, Monday to Friday. They will be
required to attend college one day per week or block day release day release.
Recommended hours will be 9 to 4p.m. but will be service specific

Target Group

— Generally open to Haringey residents or those aged 16 or older attending a school
within Haringey, targeting 16 to 24 year olds.

- Be open to existing Council employees (no age restrictions)

- Aim to employ 10% from leaving care and NEET populations

Criteria

(*Mandatory)
o Eligible to work in the UK
o Must have reached school leaving age
o Must not be in full-time education

(Preferable)
o Candidates must be willing to learn
o Preferably have GCSE minimum grade C in Maths and English
o Have good ICT skills
Presentable with good communication skills
o Have a good work ethic, reliable and punctual
o Priority given to Haringey residents and Haringey school leavers

Levels
o Apprenticeship frameworks will be Level 2 and Level 3
o Intermediate - Level 2 equivalent to five A* - C GCSEs
o Advanced - Level 3 equivalent to two A ‘Levels
o Higher - Level 4 (equivalent to a foundation degree)

Responsibilities of Business Area and Providers

Activities Responsible

Providers will meet with managers to discuss the Provider Business Area
programme and expectations of an employer

Advertising Apprenticeship \V

Long / Short-list \V

Interview

Conduct inductions

Conduct review and assessments

< |< ==~

Support and Pastoral Care

Exit interviews with assessor

Manage training budget

<

Contact for provider/ managers / Apprentices

<_|<-

Apprentice Supervisor / Manager

16




Page 23

L1

u sywye-glL 1 sSylwig| €1 u sUWw gL Ul A Ll | TANIHO
Synug|L €1 u sSylw g Wn A 8le) [e100g B yyesH  TINIHO
sylwg | €1 u SYlW g1 Ui A4l 84nYndiuoH | TANIHO

u syiug| €1 eIpa|\ [eubiq eAneaid | TINTHO
u SUW 2§ Ut cl 90lAIeg JBWwoIsN) | TINIHO

sSuuIgL 1| u SUW 2| WN A 21edpliyd | TINIHO

sywg | €1 u sy 2L UIN cl uonjelisiuipy g ssauisng | 13INIHO

u sywye-gl 1A sylwg| €1 u Sy gL Ui Zl Bununoooy | 13NIHO

00023 old €1 uoleIISIUIWPY pUk ssauisng HOUVY
Yluow €4 299y - JA | uIN ui diysaonuaiddy pasueapy
008°L3 u| Old Uuon g1 A4 uoijessiullWLpY pue ssauisng HO4HY
oay - JA | UIN ui diysaonuasddy sieipauLsiu)
00073 | (Suluon 81-G1) ¥ 18Ae] 1l ¥ [9A87 Jsi[eloedg ainjoniiseu] || HOYV
(SUuoN GL-Z1) € 1ena]
woJ} uoissalboid
000°€3 Ol4 €1 isiferoads HOYY
yuow p| 98y - JA | LIN ainoniisequy J|
000€3 o4 €1 diyseonuaiddy | HOYWV
yuow p| 09y - JA | UIN 1sAjeuy ssauisng 1|
000°c3 ol4 € BIPSA HO4WVY
yiuows | o8y - JA | LI [eubiq pue eAness
0003 ol4 €1 wawdojereg oM HO4WY
Yluow | 98y - JA | LIy
(SUIuoW 8L-GI) ¥ 19Ae] A 14 HOYY
(SUuo GL-21L) € 18na [eae Bunayiew reubiq
wouy uoissaibold
000€3 o14 el BupaseN | HOWY
yow | 99y - JA | LI eudiag
+61 uoneing ¥ +61 uoneing €| uop uoneing | g iane ylomawel | Japinoidg
10} E1Ch] 10§ 18Ae] | dw3
uo)H uon
dw3 dw3
2 Xipuaddy uonnquuod 1ahojdwa pue uoleinp ‘S|I8Ad| — SHIoMawel




Page 24

Appendix 3
Timeline for cohorts of Apprentices
Apprenticeship places identified so far,
o Adult Social Services 1
o Regeneration 1
o Committee Services 1
o Tottenham Programme 1
o Planning 1
o Corporate Property and Major Projects 1
o Chief Executive's Office 1
o CYPS 2
o Human Resources 1
o Customer Services 2
o Commissioning y
o IT 3
o Tottenham Regeneration y
o Environmental Services tbc
o Youth Service y
o Haringey 54K Programme y
To commence April 2015
Business Need - at any time
Oct 14 Nov 14 Dec 14 Jan 15 Feb 15 Mar 15 Apr 15
| | | | I I L ¢
v v v v v v =
Feedback from Reports to:- o S&RA o Providers to prep o Advertise: o Short-listing:
5 S o Marketing managers 06/02/15 oW/b02-
s il continued W/b 19-30/01/15 o Closing date: 13/03/15
sopjosch Meghetng:- Job Descripti 27/02/15 o Interviews:
Meet and engage Submit bid for App &S X SIS SN :
provider/s fund O Setting up new oW/B 16 - X Apprentices
Submit Soft approach roles 27/03/15
Apprentice paper Web Site
Submit report Local press
Second cohort
Determine the amount to be recruited
To commence September 2015
Business Need ~ at any time
May 15 June 15 July 14 Aug 15 Sep 15
© Setting up new o Advert: 05/06/15 o s/L: 29/06 - © Pre-employment Commence
roles o Close:19/06/15 10/07/15 September
o Providers to o S/L w/b 22/06 o Int: 13-31/07/15
03/07/15 o Recruit
prep managers o Interviews:
April / May 15 13-31/07/15 X Apprentices

18



Page 25

61

“*p1ay L1 ayy ul Japiaoad 1sje1dads adse

*}JOMBWIRLY JSAJRUY SSAUISNY || Y} JBA||RP

01 J3p1aoad 15114 3Y) 3Je pue SUoNN|os di Aq pasamod
‘b pue € §3A3] SJomaweyy Sunaysew jendip pareas)
P13y Sunaysew jeydip ayy ul Japiacid isijedads adse

*Aa3uisey uj sadnuasdde € 013s Ajjualin)

J3P|O 10 SJedA GT BSOY) 10}
uonnquiuod JaAo|dwa ou pue djdoad BunoA |edo} Jo JJomiau

‘siaquinu 3xuasdde mo| ‘weay fjews AJap B 0] SS3208 ‘p10J3J yIes) JUD||IXD ‘Wea) pasuadladxd adie Y10
‘siauJes)
+6T 40§ Suuiesy Jo 3509 03 UONINGLIIUOD JdA0jdwa ON
*dnosd se Ajqesajaad
siadeuetu Yyum 199N Ing Ajjenpiaipul ‘ssaSeuews yum s3unasw jeiul s1340
SIUBAD JUBUWNINIOA. 3Yodsag s138euew Yum 199U [IIM Aeiq 383}103 3y} 01 SS3IJE ALY SJBUJRD)
JOSS3SSE YIM SMBIAIBIUI IXT JOSSISSE YIM SMBIAIDIUL 31X JOSSISSE YHM SMIIAIDIUL 1IXT JOSSISSE YIM SMBIAIDIUI 3IXT
poddns sa8eueiy SuiosuQ uoddns 1a8euey 8uio8up woddns Ja8euepy SulosuQ woddns Ja8euep Sui08up
SJUBWISSISSE |eNu] SIUDWISSASSE [BINU] SIUDWISSISSE [eRIu) SJUBLISSIASSE |R1Iu|
1s1| Buo 181 3u0) 11 8uon 1s1| Buol
{810°diysedryuaidde yeu (840°diysadnuasdde (3s0°diysacnuasdde (810°-diysasnuaidde
13 USYIM JDPINCIJ) SIBYDQ JNO UO ISIUBAPY | 1Y 3 3JISGIM JBPIAOI) J1eYyaq JNO UO ISILIBAPY 18U '3 SUSGIM JIPINDI4) §|BYD] JNO UO BSIUBAPY JBU 13 AUSGIM JIPIAO.IJ) J|eY3q JNO U0 ISIHIAPY Hoddng
“jJomaweyy Jad 3duasdde yoeg ‘J4omaweyy J3d adjuasdde yoe3 jJomawely
10} 0DOEF JO UoNINqLIIU0I 13A0|dWS +6T 10} 000EF JO uonNNQLIIU0I JdAojdwa +6T uo Suipuadap uonnquuod 1Aojdws ue agAew +61 uopNquIu0l JdAojdwa ou +61
uonRNQUIU0d 19A0|dwa ou~ spjo Jedh §T-9T uoNgUod 13Aojdwa ou- SP|o JedA ST-9T uonNquIuod JaAojdwa ou- spjo Jeah 81-9T uoinQqUIul 13A0jdwa ou-— sp|o JedA 8T-9t 150D
Z wawaBeuel / Suipeat weal
YR E/T 1l
£/t aJe) |e1nos 1B YieaH
gpueg uojiensiviwpe €/t 3JNYNIAUOH
pue ssauisng uj diysasnuasddy a1eipawsaiu| €/z Aneag 1g Suissasp.ieH
1 Juswaleuey Pafoid vRE Isije1dads asmdnaseyul 1| € eIpaN [eN81q aAnteas)
€ ssaujsng € diysaaiuasddy 1sAjeuy ssauisng 1| z 313G JBUW0ISN)
I3 $3|eS [RUOISS3J01d € eipa jeusdiq pue ameald €/7 s991M35 Loddng g Suiues))
€ ajes |eauyday 1| € wawdojpAag gam ZI19ne]  ASojouyday uonewsogu) €/z 21e3p|1IYD
€1 3uaWdojaA3p GaM 8 21eMYOS vBE Supaxnsen [ensig £/Z 19A31 9I1UBS J2WOISND) €/T  uonensiujwpy 1B ssauisng
€1 SupjIoMIaNR SWIASAS LI €/ 19A91 UonensiuIwpy B ssauisng Yv/E‘C Bununodoy sHIOMIWRLY
jJuawadeuepy 3 diysiopea 40} pue SSAUIANIRY] S0} pue ol
J9pincad mapn sdiysainuaiddy Junody 3 adueuly ‘uonjesSILIWIPY ssaulsng
3ujpueysing e/N € —uawanoadw saanbay | Joj Suipuelsino, pue ,poo8, ||EJ3A0 ue 13NIHD paspnf paisio pa1sj0
‘puejodas pue JwwesSosd
pue|Su3 inoy3nouy) sdiysasnuasdde ssauisng diysasnuaiddy s Juswiianog ayi Aq payoeq
pue sajes ‘1] uy sdiysadjussdde Suuayo ‘sqof |eusiqg pue 11 [aA8] A1jud ul sasAojdwa ‘sygnoloq Suunoqysiau pue AsSuiiey
‘13piaoid sdiysacnuaidde Sujuum-preme anINposd pue s|genjea a1eaud 0) siaAojdws Suuas wopBury pajuun Byl Wl uONEedNPa JAYuUNy J0j
ue 3JB M\ ‘Sedse ||e ul Sulpueising paIsio 18318 yim quaje) SunoA sauIquIod Yoty $393)j02 1sad.e| ay3 Jo 3uo s1 3 ‘sySnoioq Suunoqydjau pue
pajeds ssauisng sdiysacnuaidde || 3541 ay) 2.e *AVAO1 ‘MOYYOWOL 40 *y3noJoq ay) 0} SasIN0J Jo a8uel e S0 (SIYH ) | ASBuuey Bunas 833jj02 uoileINpa JaylNy |BUOKEIOA €30
sdiysasnuasddy VD ‘600Z Ul PAWIOS |  IDUOANYOM TVLIOIA B L FHL STLVIHD HOUY 21035 Sujuseal ynpy AsSuneq | e st uopuot 3se3 YuoN pue piayul ‘AsBuliey Jo 289)|0) ayL noqy
BJUl 810W Joj 194 I GJui 910U 10§ 013l 1) OjUl 910W 103 3194 HI11) 0ju| aJow 10} 21y R
Y0 sAsi|i8y HOYY STVYH TINIHD 18pIA0d

¥ Xipueddy

s|ielep - 19PIAOId Palpalody




-

G Xlpuaddy
s|iejep uoneiaunwal Buipnjoul - SWJ8} Jo uollulyeg




16.

Page 27

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

21



Page 28



X

Page 29 Agenda ltem 7

-~
Haringey
Staffing & Remuneration
Report. Committee (26" January M 1
for: Number
2015) i
Title: Report on the Process for Managing Consultants & Interims
¥ into the Organisation
Report Jacquie McGeachie, Interim nt dlrector HR
/2 “//;—é’?’%’»&f
Lead
Officer: Carole Engwell (HR)

Ward(s) affected:

Report for Key/Non Key
Decisions:

i

Describe the issue under consideration '

1.1 The Committee received a report in November outlining the reasons for
Consultants or Interims to be contracted across the Council and gave details
of the proposed Gateway process to be introduced.

1.2 This report gives an update on the introduction of the process that was
introduced for all new contracts effective from 1%t January 2015.

Recommendations
2.1 That the Committee note the report.

3.1 None

. Alternative options considered

Background information
4.1 At the beginning of December 2014 Assistant Directors were asked to submit a
business case by 23 December for each Consultant or Interim working in their

business area. The information provided was used to update the central
register and a copy of the final information relating to Quarter 3 is attached at

Appendix 2.

Page 1 of 2



Page 30

X

—*-

-7

Haringey

4.2. The new process was introduced on 1 January 2015 which requires a business
case to be completed by the hiring manager, authorised by their Assistant
Director and finally signed off by both the Assistant Director HR and the Chief
Operating Officer. The new process will be more robust and will ensure that
value for money is evidenced both at the initial engagement stage and when an
extension to the contract is requested.

4.3 A comparison of the data for Q2 and Q3 is attached at Appendix 1. Overall,
there were seven fewer Consultants/Interims engaged at the end of December
compared to the end of September with each category showing a slight
reduction in contractors. Christmas is seen as a natural end point for contracts
and the majority of those leaving left in December. As a result, the overall
estimated annual cost also reduced by £530,880.

4.4 The estimated off contract spend also reduced considerably due to the
reduction in contracts but more significantly, due to work that has been done
with business unit managers to move contractors to one of the Council’s
framework agencies. At the end of the quarter only eight contactors were still
engaged through an agency not on the framework and work will continue during
the next quarter to further reduce the number.

5. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications
5.1 Not applicable.

6. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal
implications
6.1 Not applicable.

7. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
7.1 The proposed Gate keeping process will follow the council’s policy on equality
and diversity.

8. Head of Procurement Comments
8.1 Not applicable.

9. Policy Implication
9.1 None

10.Use of Appendices

Appendix 1: Summary of the last two quarters
Appendix 2: Details of Consultants / Interim Contracts Q3 2014

11.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable.

Page 2 of 2



Appendix 1: CONSULTANTS / INTERIMS SUMMARY OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2014

SUMMARY
Total Annual cost Off Contract cost
Q2 65 £ 6,149,306.00 | £ 1,575,260.00
Q3 58 £ 5,618,426.00 | £ 816,900.00
Q4

INTERIM
Q2 Q3 Q4
Total number 27 24
Contracted for up to 1 year 16 16
Contracted for 1 - 2 years 7 5
Contracted 2 years + 4 3
Avarage daily rate £ 486.00 £ 438.00
Actual cost in 1 year f£2,627,212.00 £ 2,106,756.00
Annual cost off set against
established post £ 533,070.00 £ 332,208.00
CONSULTANTS - TRANSFORMATION PROJECTS
Q2 Q3 Q4
Total number 18 16
Contracted for up to 1 year 10 12
Contracted for 1 - 2 years 5 2
Contracted 2 years + 3 2
Avarage daily rate £ 570.00 £ 584.00
Actual cost in 1 year £1,774,088.00 £ 1,870,582.00
CONSULTANTS - ADDITIONAL SUPPORT
Q2 Q3 Q4
Total number 20 18
Contracted for up to 1 year 12 8
Contracted for 1 - 2 years 6 9
Contracted 2 years + 2 1
Avarage daily rate £ 438.00 £ 455.00

Actual cost in 1 year £1,748,006.00 £ 1,641,088.00

1€ abed



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2: CONSULTANTS INTERIMS (1 OCTOBER TO 31 DECEMBER 2014)

ESTABLISHED POSTS
— Vacancy Annual salary of
Business Cover or Post Approximats  |established post | Annuai Net S " —
Dir e Status Change Post title e Start date | End Date Recruitment Timeilne |Suppiier Agency Dally Rate Cost per yoar Cost for & Contract Type
o4,
Advert Start Date
CO0 ICT Interim Estab.post |Senior PMO & 50107048 10/06/2014 |06/03/2015 |Held pending Hays £ 30936 | £ 81,872.00 | £ 63,000.00 | £ 18,872.00 |Vanacy held pending the outcome of the review to the Shared
Resourcing Officer outcome of Review Service Centre
Ccoo ICT Interim Estab.post |Business Systems 50085175  [04/01/2010 [31/12/2015  [Covering internal Hays £ 409.36 | £ 81,872.00 | £ 68,800.00 | £ 13,072.00 |Permanent is to CST progi
Project Manager secondment
CO0 iCT nterim Estab.post |Application Packager [50103239  [24/03/2014 |31/03/2015 15/03/2015 |Badenoch and Clark| £ 334.36 | £ 66,872.00 | £ 51,946.00 | £ 14,926.00 [An improved resourcing model is being considered to prepare for the
Ltd move to Shared Services later in 2015. At least 1 post will be [contract - Hays
required. oossibl depand he outcoms of the review
Coo ICT interim Estab.post [Application Packager |50097782 [21/11/2011 [31/03/2015 |subject to review Hays £ 34936 | £ 69,872.00 | £ 53,075.81 | £ 16,796.19 |An improved resourcing modi being considered to prepare for the |Framework
move to Shared Services later in 2015. At least 1 post will be contract - Hays
bl outcome of the review
COO0 ICT Interim Estab.post |infrastructure 50123671 27/01/2014 27/02/2015  [Held pending Open Link £ 43334 (% 86,668.00 | £ 61,84593 | £ 24,822.07 0o<m_. _._omnma as Sma _m a 38_.__.8 m:o:mnm In the market for Framework
Engineer (Citrix Joutcome of Review |Resource Ltd - HQ permanent Citrix candidates. |contract - Hays
speciallat) |
COO0 ICT Interim |Estab.post |Infrastructure 50107068 16/10/2012 |27/02/2015 |01/01/2015 01/03/2015 |Open Link £ 44014 | £ 88,028.00 | £ 61,84593 | £ 26,182.07 |Interim cover to permanent vacancy, resource shortage in the market|Framework
Engineer (Citrix Resource Ltd - HQ for permanent Citrix candidates. {contract - Hays
specialist) -
coo ICT Interim Estab.post |Service Desk 50218891 16/06/2014 [27/02/2015  [Covering internal Open Link £ 229.36 | £ 45,872.00 | £ 43,254.12 | £ 2,617.88 | P d to a trar project. Post is backfilling |Framework
or secondment Resource Ltd - HQ the vacancy. contract - Hays
COoo ICT Interim Estab.post |infrastructure 50107072  |21/04/2014 |06/03/2015 |N/a covering long Hays £ 49936 | £ 99,872.00 | £ 87,600.00 | £ 12,272.00 |Interim cover to long term si of Deputy Operations M ;
term sickness contract - Hays
COOo ICT Interim Estab.post [TDA (Sharepoint 50097896  |07/11/2013 |27/02/2015 |Held pending Open Link £ 42764 | £ 85,528.00 | £ 6794741 | £ 17,580.59 |Interim pporting Sharep BAU support. Framework
Speciallst) outcome of Review Resource Ltd - HQ Assigned to HFH and CHS ermanent recruitment contract - Hays
COO HR Interim Estab.post |AD HR 50004523 05/08/2013 [31/03/2015  |Part of CEO Penna Recruitment | £ 73000 £ 146,000.00 | £ 134,000.00 | £ 12,000.00 |Interim Head of HR shaping a new post and developing a 3 year Framework
[restructure [Agency Workforce Plan contract -
Penna
COO0 HR = Interim 4m|m—mu.vo£ HR Account Manager 150229425 (03/03/2014 |31/03/2015 [12/01/2015 26/01/2015 |Hays £ 332.00| £ 61,400.00 | £ 74,596.00 |-£ 13,196.00 |Providing business partner support to Directorates pending Framework
U permanent recruitment contract - Hays
900 HR Interim Estab.post |HR Account Manager (50004527 |14/04/2014 [31/03/20156 |12/01/2015 26/01/2015 [Hays £ 40720 £ 81,400.00 | £ 74,596.00 | £ 6,804.00 |Providing business partner support pending i F
contract - Hays
00 HR Interim Estab.post |HR Empioyes 50004544  |15/12/2014 |31/03/2015 _|Covering internal Hays £26100 (£ 52,200.00 | £ 45,552.00 | £ 6,648.00 |Providing backfill for substantive postholder who is providing cover to|Framework
Relations Adviser Mmmno:%._a:. the BIP transformation project contract - Hays
HR Interim Estab.post |HR Employee 50132447 15/12/2014 31/03/2015 |Covering internal Hays £325,00 |£ 65,000.00 | £ 56,880.00 | £ 8,120.00 (Providing backfill for substantive postholder who is providing cover to|Framework
Relations Team |secondment the BIP transformation project contract - Hays
|Leader
1600 HR Interim Estab.post |HR Account Manager 50220426 |22/12/2014 [31/03/2015 |Date in January to be [01/03/2015 Hays £ 400.00| £ 80,000.00 | £ 66,675.00 | £ 13,325.00 [Previous external recruitment campaign failed to recruit. Post to be |Framework
(Schools) agreed re-advertised in January. contract - Hays
DCE Schools & Interim Estab.post |Head of Governors 50083065 02/09/2013 |12/02/2015  |No information Hays £ 54164 £ 108,400.00 | £ 60,738.00 | £ 47,662.00 {Interim cover pending permanent recruitment Framework
Leamning Su contract - Hays
DCE Children's Interim Estab.post [Head of Service, First (50003282 [03/03/2014 [30/01/2016 |No information Hays £ 638.00|£ 120,000.00 | £ 88,976.21 | £ 31,023.80 Framework
Services Response received contract - Hays
DCE Children's Interim Chiid Protection Chalr |50003749  [05/06/2014 [31/01/2015  [No information Tempest £ 374.00| £ 74,800.00 | £ 62,787.11 | £ 12,012.89 [CPA/IRO Off Contract -
Services received Tempest
DCE Children’s Interim independent 50003751 09/06/2014 [31/01/2015  |No information Hamptons £ 370.00(£ 74,000.00 | £ 62,787.11 | £ 11,212.89 |CPA/IRO Off Contract -
Services Reviewing Offi received £}
DCE Children's Interim Head of Service, 50003356  [06/05/2014 [28/02/2015 |No information Taylor Davenport £ 615.00[£ 123,000.00 | £ 88,976.21 | £ 34,023.80 Off Contract
Services Chiidren in Care received Taylor
DCE Children's Interim Head of Service, 50003609  |29/04/2013 |31/03/2015 |No information wmmqﬁcmé £ 51750| £ 62,100.00 | £ 88,976.21 |-£ 26,876.21 |Interim cover for HoS Commisissioning & Placements (Adoption &  |Off Contract
Services Adoption & Fostering received Personnel Ltd Fostering) {sanctuary
Personnel
DCE Children's Interim Estab.post |Head of Youth 50122128  101/07/2013 |31/01/2015 |No information Self Employed £ 460.00 | £ 92,000.00 | £ 84,188.00 | £ 7,812.00 |Interim cover to Head of Youth and C Partici ] Seif-employ
Services received ESI Ref:
LS774CWKC3YJAK|
DCE Adults Social |Interim Estab.post |Head of Service 50003879  [01/08/2014 |30/04/2015 |No response to advert place in late [Hays £ 550.00{£ 110,000.00 | £ 88,976.21 | £ 21,023.80 |Post covering vacancy only. Ci to leave on of |Fi
|Services Learning Disabilities Autumn. To be advertised again in permanent posthoider contract - Hays
|Partnership Jan no date yet set
DCE (Adult Social |interim Estab.post  |Deputy 500123564  |06/10/2014 |30/04/2015 |No response to advert place in late [Odgers Berndtson £75000 |£ 150,000.00 | £ 136,528.00 | £ 13.472.00 |Post covering vacancy only. C to leave on of |F
Services Director/Transformati Autumn. To be advertised again in permanent postholder |contract
on Programme Jan no date yet set Odgers
£ 2,106,756.00 | £ 1,774,547.24 | £ 332,208.76
END OF ESTABLISHED POSTS END OF ESTABLISHED POSTS




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2: CONSULTANTS INTERIMS (1 OCTOBER TO 31 DECEMBER 2014)

TRANSFORMATION PROJECTS
Dir .m:....w..:wum Status ”“oa_—maﬁ LEAVE BLANK Start date | End Date LEAVE BLANK Supplier agency Daily Rate | Cost per year LEAVE BLANK for & fi Contract Type
COO CE Consultant |Customer 13/01/2014 |31/03/2015 ‘[Penna Recruitment | £ 780.00 Interim Director of Business Transformation. Working on the Framework
|Services Agency Customer Services Transformation and Busi ntract -
Transformation Programmes,
COO Ci C i C 16/12/2013 |08/05/2015 Odgers interim £  750.00 Carrying out feasibility costings for new libraries structure and to Framework
Services/ |Services Recruitment Agency! i alll Also ing to C Services |contract -
1and Culturs transformation
COO Corporate Senior Customer 01/12/2014 |31/03/2015 Hays £ 462.00 Carrying out analysis of all IT requirements for Libraries Project Framework
Programme |Business |Services |contract - Hays
Office Analyst
COO Corporate Business |H54K 20/12/2014 |31/2115 Hays £ 290.00 £58,000) To ionality testing and ps with Children's Framework
|Programme  |Analyst Services staff contract - Hays
Qffice It
COO Corporate Consultant |BIP 01/10/2014 |31/07/2015 Gatenby Sanderson| £  774.00 £154,800] To assist with move to Shared Service Centre and to co-ordinate all |Framework
Programme Recruitment Agency| IT requirements for other projects |contract -
Office | Gatenby
COO0 Corporate Consultant |BIP 10/03/2014 |09/03/2015 |Penna Recrultment| £ 840.00 £168,000 BIP Programme Dlirector Framework
Programme |Agency contract -
Penna
[COO Corporate Consultant |BIP (1SAP) 25/03/2014 |31/03/2015 CIPFA £ 490.00 £98,000) Flnance support for OneSAP and BIP Off Contract
Finance CIPFA
[CO0 wm,_. Consultant [BIP (1SAP) 24/03/2014 |30/01/2015 Hays £ 309.36 £61,872 Providing additional co-ordination support to OneSap project
COO0 ICT Consultatn [BIP (1SAP) 156/10/2012 |27/02/2015 Open Link £ 47055 £94,110) Technical Specialist/Architect/ Lead to Design and implement new
Resource Ltd - HQ Supported Citrix environment,
CO0 HR Consultant [HR/BIP 30/09/2013 |31/03/2015 Penna Recruitment | £  580.00 £116,000] Supporting the O Change P Providing
_lnj Agency additional technical expertise and capacity in HR during its
e,
3 CO0 HR Consuitant [HR/BIP 26/02/2014 [31/03/2015 Penna £ 407.20 £81,440| Project Lead for Workforce Planning and Workforce Strategic issues |Framework
p 00 HR Consuitant |HR/BIP 10/02/2014 |31/03/2015 Hays £ 560.80 £112,160 Project lead for Reward part of BIP transformation
@
$OCE Commissionin|Consultant |Traded 19/05/2014 |02/01/2015 Hays £  669.00 £133,800] Specific Project
ﬁnad g Services contract - Hays
DCE |Schools & Consultant |Traded 07/07/2014 [30/01/2015 CIPFA £ 495.00 £99,000| Support to Services to Schools Project Off Contract
Leaming Services CIPFA
_mMoo:. Regen Consultant |Tottenham mm.m\lo:no._a 31/03/2015 Veredus £800.00 £160,000 to undertake senior role on Tottenham Regen programme Off Contract-
Planning & Regeneratlon Veredus
Dev
Regen, Regen Consultant | Tottenham 15/01/2008 | 13/03/15 {Penna Recruitment| £ 675.00 £135,000 To supply Planning and Regeneration Services Framework
Planning & Regeneration Agency contract -
|Dey Penna
END OF TRANSFORMATION PROJECTS ?sa.mi




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2: CONSULTANTS INTERIMS (1 OCTOBER TO 31 DECEMBER 2014)

ADDITIONAL CAPACITY
Dir Business  Istatus Post Details Start date | End Date Recrultment Timeline  |Supplieragency | Daily Rate | Cost per year e AVEIBIANKC for & benefl Contract Type
COO0 Single Consultant [Adding IConfirm Deveiopments and 05/05/2007 [31/03/2015 Penna Recruitment| £  290.00| £ 58,000.00 Provides specialist advice and support for software (Confirm), Framework
Frontiine Capacity Systems Workstreams Agency building asset database, IT solution for NAT and training |contract -
Services team.Mobilisation of Highways contract and mobile working support. |Penna
Likely to be extended.
COo0 Single Consultant |Adding Gang Intervention/Community 31/10/2014 |31/03/2015 Gatenby Sanderson| £  650.00| £  130,000.00 Haringey one of 5 boroughs identified by Mayors office to lead on Framework
Frontline Capacity Action Recruitment Agency Gang Intervention work
Services
Coo IcT Consultant |Adding Exch - g g [20/08/2013 |27/02/2015 Open Link £ 41624 | £ 83,248.00 Technical Speclailist; project manage implemention of new supported|Framewark
Capacity Resource Ltd - HQ 2010/Email er it, Into BAU support. Plus contract - Hays
additional BAU support for permanent staff developing their
skills/experience
[o]e]e} ICT [Consultant [Adding 17/10/2013 [30/01/2015 Open Link £ 409.36 [ £ 81,872.00 Additional capacity and specific experience to manage Web Content [Framework
Capacity Resource Ltd - HQ Management System project contract - Hays
COO ICT Consultant jAdding 30/01/2014 |27/02/2015 Open Link £  400.00|£ 80,000.00 Added capacity to achieve code of connection compliance for PSN  [Framework
Capacity Resource Lid - HQ =
CO0 Environmenta|Consultant |Adding 02/12/2013 |20/02/2015 Hays £ 361.00| £ 72,200.00 Unexpected increase in work Framework
| Services & Capaclty contract - Hays
Community
safety
CO0o Environ. Ci I Adding Domestic Violence Strategic 02/06/2014 |31/03/2015 Hays £ 350.00( £ 70,000.00 To be incorporated in the Community Safety restructure during Q1 [Framework
Services & Capacity Manager 2015 contract - Hays
Comm safety
CO0 Environ. Consultant |Adding ! Off M 02/09/2013 |31/03/2015 Hays £ 49700 £ 99,400.00 d Offenders M: ic Lead, post to be A_NBEmSo_‘x
Services & Capacity Offender Strateglc Lead incorporated into the planned restructure contract - Hays
Comm safety
E Children's Consultant [Adding 02/04/2014 |02/01/2015 Hays £ 46400 £ 92,800.00 Interim Manager, Conference Chalrs Framework
Services Capacity contract - Hays
ICE Children's Consultant |Adding 01/08/2013 |28/02/2015 Self Employed £ - Manage and run the Unity Radio project Self-employed
Services Capacity ESI Ref:
CE Adult Soclal |Consultant [Adding 1112114 27/02/2015 Hays £ 53528|£ 107,056.00 Post needed to ensure compliance to the Care Act Framework
Services Capacity contract - Hays
DCE Atult Social  |Consultant |Adding 11/04/2013 |13/02/2015 Hays £ 535.21|£ 107,042.00 Preparation for integration of Adult Soclal Care & Health (Better Care | Framework
ervi Capacity Ei
DCE Adult Social |Consultant [Adding 109/06/2014 | 5/3/15 Hays £ 435212 87,042.00 Expected increase in work
Services —{capacity
DCE Incl & Consultant |Adding Ci g role- 21/02/2013 |tbe Ameo Recruitment | £  630.00]£  126,000.00 Assist with preparing Youth, YOS and Alternative Provision to move |Off Contract
Education Capacity |Provision Agency to a commisioning approach.
DCE Public Health [Consultant [Adding 01/05/2014 |31/03/2015 Gatenby Sanderson| £  955.00| £  191,000.00 To develop and write a Ph Needs
|Capacity Recruitment Agency| specialist skills are required for a time limited period
Regeneratlon |Consultant jAdding 12/12/2013 | 30/01/15 Calco Services Ltd | £ 371.88| £ 74,376.00 Unexpected increase in work
Planning & Capaclty
Regeneration [Consultant [Adding 22/11/2013 (15/04/2015 7 Hays £ 37189 £ 74,378.00 Unexpected Increase in work
Planning & Capacity
Regen, E C Adding 28/07/2014 |27/03/2015 Hays £ 53337 |£ 106,674.00 Time limited role developing employment and skills projects for
Planning & |devpt. Capaclty Tottenham |contract - Hays
END OF ADDITIONAL CAPACITY £ 1,641,088.00




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39 Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41 Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 Haringey Academy - Entry Schemes and Apprenticeships for existing staff
	7 Report on the Process for Managing Consultants & Interims into the Organisation
	20150126_SR Cttee Item 7 Consultants Summary Appendix 1
	20150126SR Item 7 Appendix 2 part 1 Consultant Interims  Report
	20150126SR Item 7 Appendix 2 part 2 Consultant Interims  Report
	20150126SR Item 7 Appendix 2 part 3

	10 minutes
	11 Modern Reward Strategy - Performance Management Scheme for Chief Officers

